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_ - Re: Stanislaus SO 

From: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: Re: Stanislaus SO 

Correct - you would have to be friends with them. We abide by the terms of service with each social media provider, 
we we aren't going to pull content with out the llSers consent. Geofeedia is actually a partner with Instagram, you can 
imagine trust is key component to llS staying around. 

-Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 16,2016, at 7:22 PM, •••••••• ~wrote: 

Is that only for users we are friends with? The reason I am clarifying this is because County Counsel 
wants to be sure we are not viewing private content without a search warrant. 

»~ 3116/20163:58 PM >>> 
Correct - although through our user track you can pull private information for Instagram and Twitter. 

-Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 16,2016, at 6:44 wrote: 

Just to clarify, the ouly information Geofeedia pulls from various social media sites is public 
content? 

3116/20169:36 AM >>> 

They haven't reached out or sent anything back. Let me know if there's anyone I can contact. 
Thanks 

-Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 15, 2016, at l:21 wrote: 

Oktha.oks. 

• ••••••• >31151201610:20 AM»> 
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